
MISCELLANEOUS TEXT  (FEC Form 99)

***************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************

 

 

 

 

Image# 201904019145974146 04/01/2019 11 : 50

PAGE 1 / 1

501 Third Street, NW

COMMUNICATIONS WORKERS OF AMERICA-COPE POLITICAL
CONTRIBUTIONS COMMITTEE

Washington DC 20001

Michael  Adamsky
Campaign Finance Analyst

Re: October Monthly Report (09/01/2018-09/30/2018)

Dear Mr. Adamsky:

1. Due to administrative error, the election designations for Vicente Gonzalez for Congress should have been for the
Primary 2018, and not 2017 General.

2. Also, due to an administrative error in our check request system, the designations for Adam Smith and Carolyn Long
should have been coded as 2018 General and not the 2018 Primary.  Re-designation letters were mailed to the committees
on 10-24-2018 for the corrected election cycle.

Sincerely,

Sara Steffens, Treasurer
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